
~~ I GOVERNMENT OF INDIA 

* F b r  FlF,  GT'JTeiffam~ 1 U.T. ADMINISTRATION OF DNH & DAMAN & DIU 

b 3 ? % J k T ~ W d T 4 /  OFFICE OF THE EXECUTIVE ENGINEER 

-6?ZfPTf%T I PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT 

*-*.-I I WORKS DIVISION No. I 

MGT'JTI MOT1 DAMAN. 

E- TENDER (ON L INE  ) INVITATION NOTICE No.49 o f  2021-22. 

The Executive Engineer. P.W.D.. Works Div.1. Daman invites. on  behal fof the President o f  India, the sealed item 
rates Tenders from the S~ecialistlconsultanrsiAooroved Reeistered Contractors o f  C.P.W.D.. State P.W.D.'s or MES. 

1. ' Supplying. l a y i n g  and t.74,85,499/- f.1,49,710/- t.lOOO1 1 1 HDPE C e o r e l l s  of75 mm and  100 

, , - 
railways, and also, w i th  the GST Department o f  U.T. o f  DNH & Daman & Diu for  the fol lowing works. 

Sr. 
l o .  

- .  . , L  . . 
cslcnd o f  reiloired amount i c .  3 vorks of40"6 or 2 works o f  60% or I work o f  ROO/". 
pp-~~~p--~--p~p- 

l h c  lender In\iting ,\utIiorit? reserb'es the right to accept or r?ject any or all the lender to he receibcd \vithout assigning any t 

mm thick, for s lope erosion 

protect ion at D e v k a  Sea f r on t  road. 

Nani Daman. (SE-013) 
*Online Document Do\vnload/Salc End Datc 

*Onlitic Rid Submission 1nJ Dale 

*Onlint. Bid Opening (Price Bid I Ih te  

For any technical related queries please call at 24 x 7 l lc lp Desk Number 0120-4200462. 0120-4001002. 0120-4001005.0120~ 
nidders arc requested lo pretix 91 as countn. code. 

NAME 01: \\'011K 

Up to 11/10/2021. 14.00 hrs. 

On 11/1012021. up tu 14.00 hrs. 
- 

On 11/10/2021, 1h.00 hrs.(if Possible) 

Note- Ilidders are requested to kindly (mention the URL ofthc Portal and Tender Id  in the subject while emailing any issue along 
with the Contact details. For all? issues! clarifications relating to the tcnder(s) published kindly contact the respective 'Tender Inviting 
Authurit) 

Tel : 0120-4200162.0120-4001002.01201001005.120-6277787. 
E , b l a i I ~ L ~ ~ -  p~ ~ .~.. 

'Bidders have to submit price bid in electronic lbrrnat only rm https:I/ddtenders.eov.in website ti l l the last date and time for submission. 
Price Bid in physical fbrmat shall not he accepted in an? case. 

A11 the agcncies arc hereby directed to scan their tender fees and EMD online only. I t  is mandatory to submit tender fees and EMD 
online fciiling which the price bid o f  that agency will not he opened online and Physical submission of such scanned documents E!??!! 

reach to ofice of the lxecutive Engineer \\ilhin 3 (three) working I hys  aller closing o f  onlinc hidding. 
I h c  Satisf;~ctop Go\'t. construction with some CcntrallStatc Covernnienl DepartmentiCcntral Autonomous Body/ Center Puhlic 

Seclor llndenakitie anv construction works czneriencc are reouircd for uu;~lil\.ine for the nuroose as sitnilar works carried out uo to the 

(~ukeshchandra D. Gohil) 
I/c. E X E C U T I V E  ENGINEER,  

P.W.D., DAILIAN. 

TENI)I:R 
II) SO. 

No. PWD.'DMN!ABITCI 5 000 Dated : 30/09/2021. 

CSI'IZIATCI) 
COST. 

Copy fd.w.cs. to P.S. to Administrator for k ind perusal o f  Hon. Administrator, Secretariat, DNH & DI) 

COPY SUBMITTED FOR INFORMATION:-  
Thc Advisor to the Administrator, Secretariat, DNH & DD. 
The Finance Secretary, U.T. of DNtl & Daman & Diu, Secretariat, DNH & DD. 
The Collector U.  T. o f  DNH, Daman & Diu, Collectorate. Daman. 
The Superintendins Engineer, PWD. DNtI & DD. 
Copy to :- N.I.C., Secretariat. Daman for pt~bl icat ion on web site !~vw.daman.nic.in. 
Assistant Engineer. Sub Division No.l . ' l l ' l l l .  &IV, Daman. Please prepare Market Rate Justification statement 
cost based on prevailing Market Rates on the last date o f  submission of tender and submit the same to this office 
within 3 days. 

EAllSEST 
M O Y E Y  RWUYDABLI 

TIME 
I.I1\1I'1' 
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? Supplfing, laling and fixing of
HDPE (ieocells of 75 rnm and 100

rnm thick. for slop"- erosion

protection at Devka Sea front

road, Nani Danran. (SIr-0l3 )
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For iny techniral related queries please call at 24 x 7 uelp Desk Number 01.20 4200462, O1"2O'4W)1002, 0120-4001005,0120-627778 7. lnlernational Brdders

are requested to prefix 91 as country code.
Note Bidders are requested to kindly mention thc URL of the Ponaland Tender ld in thc subied wh l€ emailinB anv ilsue ?lcn: r.1th the (cnlaql C"f:ir:
for any issues/ clarifications relatin8 to thetenderls) published kindly contact the aespective Iender lnvilin8 Authority.

l.ct : or:o-,rzo0*2, 0r i0-,trto r 002, 0 r 20-,t001005, r 2o-62111E1
E-Mail : support-eproc@nic.in
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